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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor and Council

From: Deanna Stockton, Deputy Administrator

Subject: Professional Services Agreement to T&M Associates for 2026 Landfill Gas Monitoring, Groundwater
Sampling, and Annual Inspection for an Amount Not to Exceed $82,625.00

Date: January 5, 2026

Attached for Council’s consideration at its January 7, 2026 meeting is an agreement with T&M Associates to
complete the following scope of work related to required annual inspections and testing at the Princeton
landfill:

1. Quarterly perimeter landfill gas monitoring and reporting

2. Annual landfill cap maintenance inspection and reporting

3. Associated expenses

4, Quarterly groundwater and surface water sampling, testing and reporting

The municipality has been contracting with T&M Associates for since 2015 for the annual landfill inspections,
testing and reporting.

We appreciate Council’'s approval of this professional services agreement in the amount of $82,625.00 to
ensure that we remain compliant with the NJDEP monitoring and reporting requirements for the Princeton
landfill. If you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me at your earliest
convenience.
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